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From: O"Connor, Alan

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Cc: Allen, Charlie; Morse, Ronnie; Campbell, Lawrence (Larry)
Subject: Transwestern Pipeline Co - Laguna NM

Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 1:57:46 PM

Attachments: C-141 OCD 1-26-15.pdf

Leonard,

Attached is the C-141 form for today’s atmospheric release of natural gas. We are performing some
maintenance on a vessel support. As a safety precaution we blew down the gas in the vessel and
ancillary piping. Our calculations were just over the minimum reporting volume. | did call to leave a
message as soon as a calculated volume was determined. Please see the attached form and let me
know if you have questions.
Thank you

Alan O’Connor
Laguna Team

PO Box 61

Laguna NM 87026
C: 5052286394
0:5055526058

F: 5055526351

D: 5753476066
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Release Notification and Corrective Action

OPERATOR [ 1 Initial Report [X Final Report

Name of Company Transwestern Pipeline Co Contact Alan O’Connor

Address PO Box 61 Laguna NM 87026 Telephone No. 505-552-6058 cell: 505-228-6394

Facility Name Laguna Compressor Station 6 Facility Type Natural Gas Compressor Station
| Surface Owner Laguna | Mineral Owner Laguna Tribe | Lease No.

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feetfromthe | North/South Line | Feet fromthe | East/West Line | County
7 9-N 5-W Cibola

Latitude N 35-01°’-00 Longitude W 107-24°-18"

NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release Atmospheric Volume of Release 50.4mscf Volume Recovered 0
Source of Release Natural Gas Pipeline Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery
8:00am January 26,2015 8:00 am January 2015
Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?
X Yes [[] Ne [] Not Required | Leonard Lowe
By Whom? Alan O’ Connor Date and Hour 13:40hrs January 26" 2015
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.
O Yes I No None

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.

0

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*

Safety: Work performed on Piping support. Gas blown down as a safety measure.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*

Gas Blown down to atmosphere,

1 hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report” does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

i OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Signature; % /

Approved by District Supervisor:

[
Printed Name: A’AN O‘Canaceft_

Title: AMT- M@C!q,q,u,k /4 / 16’40{_ Approval Date: Expiration Date:
E-mail Address: %Nﬂw‘ OCW, el @ &grgv.lrﬂa Séﬂ C. n Conditions of Approval: Attached []
Date: //25 A.S__ Phone: 605- ) 7754394

/

* Attach Additfonal Sheets If Necessary






